
From: Whittaker, Frank M <Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 3:21 PM 
To: Rosen, Bryan D <Bryan.D.Rosen@wv.gov> 
Cc: Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>; Totten, Mark L <Mark.L.Totten@wv.gov> 
Subject: FW: ESO Solutions Emergency Purchase Request 
 
Bryan, 
 
Your request for a 3 month Emergency purchase  for the OEMS Data system is approved. Please provide 
all supporting documentation to this office within 30 days of this approval for finalization. 
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions or concerns.  
 
Frank 
 
From: Hustead, Crystal G <Crystal.G.Hustead@wv.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 10:40 AM 
To: Sheets, Mike ‐ Purchasing <William.M.Sheets@wv.gov>; Whittaker, Frank M 
<Frank.M.Whittaker@wv.gov>; Harper, Linda B <Linda.B.Harper@wv.gov> 
Subject: FW: ESO Solutions Emergency Purchase Request 
 
Please see the attached request from DHHR 
 
From: Rosen, Bryan D <Bryan.D.Rosen@wv.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 10:17 AM 
To: Hustead, Crystal G <Crystal.G.Hustead@wv.gov> 
Cc: Price, Robert L <Robert.L.Price@wv.gov>; Greenhowe, Althea M <Althea.M.Greenhowe@wv.gov>; 
Debolt, Kimberlie K <Kimberlie.K.DeBolt@wv.gov> 
Subject: FW: ESO Solutions Emergency Purchase Request 
 
Crystal please see the attached request for an emergency purchase.  I support the request. 
 
If you need any additional information please let me know. 
 
Bryan 
 
From: Basham, Christine L <Christine.L.Basham@wv.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 8, 2021 9:27 AM 
To: Rosen, Bryan D <Bryan.D.Rosen@wv.gov> 
Cc: Price, Robert L <Robert.L.Price@wv.gov>; Greenhowe, Althea M <Althea.M.Greenhowe@wv.gov> 
Subject: ESO Solutions Emergency Purchase Request 
 

Good Morning Bryan, 
 
The Office of Emergency Medical Services is requesting approval for an 
Emergency Purchase.  Attached is the Office Justification, Quote & WV-
65.  Please let me know if you need anything else. 



 
 
Thank you, 
 
Christy Basham      
Administrative Services Assistant I 
WV Department of Health and Human Resources 
Bureau for Public Health, Central Finance 
350 Capitol Street, Room 206 
Charleston, WV 25301 
Email: Christine.L.Basham@wv.gov 
Telephone: 304.352.4854 
 

 
 
NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY: This e-mail, including any attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable 
law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that any review, use, disclosure, distribution or 
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender by 
reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. 

 
 
 










